Zimbra AGENDA ITEM NO. (b.Q..

Fwd: NICC MEETING UPDATE - DECEMBER

From : Monica Covarrubias <monicac@ci.garden- Mon, Jan 05, 2015 04:15 PM
grove.ca.us>

Subject : Fwd: NICC MEETING UPDATE - DECEMBER
To : Kathy Bailor <kathyb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hi Kathy,

I've been out of work for five weeks and just now read this email. I figured this was
information you should have.

Monica

From: "Robert Toro" <robert@synpd.com>

To: "Monica Covarrubias" <monicac@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2014 11:07:41 AM

Subject: Re: NICC MEETING UPDATE - DECEMBER

Monica -

I will be unable to attend today's public hearing & will be resigning as city commissioner
of the neighborhood improvement commission at the end of Dec. however would like to
remain on the board of appeals.

It has been a pleasure doing my civic duty serving the city of garden grove. I appreciate
the opportunity to have been of service.

- Thank you...

Sent from my iPhone

Approved for Agenda listing

Allan L. Roeder ’

Interim City Manager



